

AIM DIAB

Web Developer

3106 SW 10th Ave, #W22, Portland, OR 97239

(480) 822-9327 | www.AimDiab.com | Aim.Diab@live.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Hot Topic, Inc.

Aug 2016-Jan 2018

Sales Associate

- Leveraged impeccable customer service skills to always deliver an exceptional shopping experience.
- Maintained a clean and organized store.
- Assisted customers through up-to-date product and promotion knowledge.
- Processed transactions of cash, credit and gift cards.
- Improved store loyalty to a 95% daily average and earned "Employee of the month - May 2017".

Shutterfly, Inc.

Sep 2016-Dec 2016

Production Designer (Seasonal)

- Proof-read for grammatical errors or oversight such as missing information on holiday cards, birth announcements and party invitations before approving them for print.
- Maintained a sub 0.2% error rate.
- Touched up and edited customer-submitted photos to ensure quality printing.
- Reached out to customers by phone and email to correct errors and resubmit low-quality photos.

HuntAR, Corp.

Jul 2013-Jul 2016

Lead Artist

- Modeled, textured, rigged and animated hundreds of 3D graphics for production in augmented-reality apps.
- Developed advanced rig for facial animation of a 3D "virtual pharmacist" character.
- Designed GUIs for iPhone and Android apps.
- Created 2D graphics for branding, print and clothing.
- Lead communication between programmers and artists using strong cross-discipline experience.
- Designed a cutting edge augmented reality strategy game("Aliens & Turrets AR").
- Developed responsive company website. Q1, 2016
- Wrote press releases for company PR campaigns.

EDUCATION

University of Advancing Technology

Sep 2010-May 2013

Tempe, AZ

Bachelor of Arts in Game Art & Animation (cum laude) 3.59 GPA

SUMMARY

Web Developer with 9+ years in tech. Highly motivated self-starter with refined skills in programming and a sharp eye for design. Gifted in combining function with aesthetic. Seeking to create exceptional websites and evolve with your company.

SKILLS

Frontend/Web Design

HTML5, AngularJS
CSS3, Bootstrap
Javascript, JQuery
AJAX, WordPress

SEO/Optimization

SEO-friendly URLs
Metadata and Keywords
Google Analytics
External Hyperlinking

Backend/Database

PHP, MySQL, SQL

Full-Stack

LAMP Stack experience
NodeJS

Graphic Design

Photoshop, Illustrator

Video Production

Premiere, After Effects